North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services
2001 Mail Service Center ® Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-2001
Tel 919-733-4534 ¢ Fax 919-715-4645
Michael F. Easley, Governor Carmen Hooker Odom, Secretary

October 17, 2005

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joint Legislative Commission on Governmental Operations

FROM: Allyn E. Guffey

RE: Required Consultation with the Joint Legislative Commission on
Governmental Operations Regarding the Authorization to Establish Receipt Supported
positions

In accordance with Session Law 2005-276, SB 622, Section 6.5, the Department of Health and Human
Services is submitting a request to establish new receipt supported positions in the Divisions of Public Health
and Deaf & Hard of Hearing for prior consultation at the Commission’s Meeting on October 25-26, 2005.
Please see attachments for details on each position.

Should there be any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

AEG:ech
Attachments

Location: 101 Blair Drive ® Adams Building ® Dorothea Dix Hospital Campus ® Raleigh, N.C. 27603
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